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From: Ryan Ennis [ryan@fortisfunding.com] -
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 12:16 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Rick Danuloff

Subject: Corporate Address Change

State of Florida, Sunbiz.org |

To whom it may concern:

We have recentlysecured new office space, since finalizing our LLC with the State of Florida.
Qur Principle Address need to be changed to:

One Financial Plaza, Ste 2005
Ft. Lauderdale, FL. 33394

Our Mailing Address need to be changed to:

One Financial Plaza, Ste 2005
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33394

Florida Limited Liability Company
FORTIS CAPITAL FUNDING, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number L10000098888

FEI/EIN Number NE

Date Filed 09/22/2010
State FL

Status ACTIVE
Effective Date 10/01/2010

Principal Address
One Financial Plaza, Ste 2005
Ft. tauderdale, FL 33394

Mailing Address
One Financial Plaza, Ste 2005
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33394

Registered Agent Name & Address
DANULOFF, RICK

2000 N. BAYSHORE DRIVE
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MIAMI FL 33137 US

Ryan Ennis
President / CEQ
.x,
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L e e
Office - 888.450.,3330

Direct —954.603.1960

Fax - 305.428.2605

van@fortisfunding.com

MOTHCE: This communication is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, found at 18 USC 2510 et seq and may contain information that s
privileged, conlidential, and/or proprietary. 'f you are not the intended recipient of this message, or if this message has been addressed to you in arror, (1)
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communicatien is strictly prohibited and [ii) please immediately alert the
sender by reply e-mail that you have received this message in error and then delete this message and all attachments. Do not deliver, distribute or copy
this message and/or any attachments and if you are not the intended recipient, do not disclose the contents or take any action in reliance upon the

information contained in this communication or any attachments,
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